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NOTICE

Notice is hereby gfven that the 84" Annual General Meeting of the Mgmbers of The Wodehouse
Gymkhana Limited will be held on Saturday, 16™ December, 2023 at 04:45 pm Indian Standard Time
("ST") at the Registéred Office of the Cornpany situated at 182, Maharshi Karve Road, Mumbai- 400021,

Maharashtra, india to transact the following business:
» .- ORDINARYBUSINESS:

LA 1. To réceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year
ended March 31%, 2023 along with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors’ thereon;

To consider and if thought fit, to poss with or without modification(s), the follawing Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Staternents of the Company for thé Financial Year ended 31
March 2023, along with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon, of the Company
for the Financial Year ended 31* March 2023 together with the Auditor’s Report, schedules and notes
attached to and forming part of the said Audited Financial Statements be and are hereby approved and
adopted.”

aRESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to sign the
requisite forms / documents with the authorities and to do such acts, deeds and things and execute all

such documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the afo resaid resolution.”

2. To appoint M/s. Hasmukh Shah & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 103592W / W-100028) as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years and fix their remuneration;

To consider and If thought fit, to poss with or without madification{s), the following Res_oiutioh gs an
Ordinary Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and as recommended by the Board
of Directors, M/s. Hasmukh Shah & Co. LLP, [Firm Registration Number (FRN: 103592W)), be and are

hereby appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from the condlusion of this Annual
General Meeting up to the Conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held for the Financial Year 2027-
28, on such remuneratmn and out of pocket expenses as agreed between the Auditor and Director of
the Company;

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any director of the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to sign

“the requisite forms / documents with the authorities and to do such acts, deeds and things and execute

all such documents, instrumerits and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid
2 resolution, ' ‘

K SPECIAL_BUSINESS: .
3. To read the President’s Report for the period ended 31 March, 2023;

To consider and_if thought fit, to pass with or without modificotion(s), the following Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the President’s Report of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023
be and are hereby approved and adopted.

4. To appbint Scrutineers for counting of voting papers for the election of President, Vice- President and
Committee members for the year 2023-24;

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an

Ordinary Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT following members be and are hereby appointed as Scrutineers for voting process in a

- fair & transparent manner at Annual General Meeting:
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr Manmohan Lalvani, Presideﬁt and Director of the Company be and is
hereby severally authorized to do such acts, deeds and things and executé all such documents, -
instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid resolution” '

5. To elect a President, Vice- President and Committea members for the year 2023-24.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as on
Ordinary Resolution: o ‘

 RESOLVED THAT Mr and Mr be and are hereby appointed as a President and
Vice President of the Company respectively for the year 2023-24:.

Ly

RESOLVED THAT as per election result declared by the scrutineers, the following 8 members be and are

W hereby appointed as Committee merhhers of the Company for the year 2023-24:

Sr.No Name of the Committee | Director Identification | Number of Votes

Members Number (DIN), if any

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the appointment of afore-mentioned members would be subject to the
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, procedural formalities and any directorof -
the Company be and is hereby severally authorized to do such acts, deeds and things and execute all such
documents, instruments and writings as may be required to give effect to the aforesaid resolution

including filing of forms with the statutory authorities”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors -

WVir Suhas Chogle
Director -
DIN: 60708330

Page 3 of 10




The Bodehouse Gymhhana Lth.

182, Maharshi Karve Road, Mumbal 400 021, » Tel: +91-769459645, +91 582054361 6
Emall : wodehouse1209@gmall.com « admin@wodehousegymkhanain «

Webslte : wwwwodehousegymkhana.com

CIN 1 US2411MH1935PLCO03041 « GST: 27AAACT4T46R1ZT

NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”) setting out
‘material facts concerning the special businesses under Item Nos 3,4,5 of the-accompanying Notice, is
» annexed hereto; the relevant documents required under the law will be available for reference of

members;

2. Any member who is not a retiring member of the Managing Committee shall be eligible for appointment
b as President or Vice-President or Member of the Managing Committee if he or some member intending
to proposé him has not less than fourteen days before the meeting left at the office of the Gymkhana a
Notice in writing under his hand signifying his candidature for the office of the President or Vice President
or member of the Ma naging Cdmmittee or fhe intention of such member to propose him as a candidate

for that office. The last date to submit the Nomination Form would be 1% December, 2023.
3. Any member wishing 1o ask questions at the above General Meeting relating to any of the items on the
Agenda is requested to send the same in writing to the Hon. Secretary seven clear days before the date

of the Annual General Meeting;

4. For the Uist of candidates stand ing for re-election to the Managing Committee for the year 2023-2024,

refer Annexure I;
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5. Route Map of venue of the AGM is given below.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
34™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Annua! General Meeting on Saturday, December 16, 2023 at 04.45 p.m. at the Registered Office of the
Company-situated at 182, Maharshi Karve Road, Murnbai- 400021, Maharashtra, India.

. Piease fill attendance skip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall

Membership No. :

Name & Address of Member :

| certify thatl am a member of the Company.

| hereby record my presence at the 84 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday,

" December 16,2023 at 04.45 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 182, Maharshi Karve

Road, Mumbai- 400021, Maharashtra, India.
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ANNEXURE |
THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LTD
List of candidates standing for re-election to the Managing Committee for tha year 2023-2024.
Total number of the Committee Meetings held during the year-27 '

Sr.No | Name - | Status No. of No. of Whether
. ' Committes | Committee | seeking re-
Meetings meetings election or
| c entitled to attended not
1 attend
i -
1. | Mr. Manmohan Lalvani | President 27 24 seeking re-
election
2 Mr. Pheroze Mehta Vice-President | 27 . 25 seeking ra-
election
3 Mr. Suhas Chogle Member 27 21 seeking re-
retiring : election
4 Mr. Edil Katrak Member 27 25 seeking re-
retiring election
5 Mr. Khushrow s;hroff Member 27 20 seeking re-
retiring alection
O
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6 [ Mr. Shreyas Patel Member 27 21 seeking re-
retiring ) election
7 | Mr. Anuj Bhartiya Member 27 17 seaking re-
retiring - election
B | Mr.Kersi Aga Member 27 21 seeking re-
retiring election
§ | Mr. Pheroze Member 27 26 * | seeking re-
Dhanbhoora ©~ - retiring ' election
10 | Ms Tarana Agarwal Member 17 11 Not seeking
retiring re-election

—
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

For Item No. 3-To consider and approve the President’s Report:

The members:are requested to take note of the President Report which provides an overview of

- -functioning of various departments of the Gyrmkhana.

.The President Report containing the detailed summary of operations, functions and generai

ad ministmfio‘ris of the Company for the year 2022-23 ang the same is annexed with this Notice.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors hereby propose passing of the resolution as set out in item
no. 3 of Notice, by members as Ordinary Resolution.

For Item No. 4-To appoint scrutineers of the voting papers for the election of President, Vice- President

and Committee members for the year 2023-24:

The Company is required to appoint scrutineers for the purpose of counting voting papers for election of
President, Vice- President and Committee members for the year 2023-24. In view of the above, the
President shall request any of the members to volunteer who shall act as scrutineers for the counting of
voting papers. The scrutineers appointed shall be among the members present at the Annual General
Meeting.

&

The appointed scrutineers shall scrutinize the voting papers. The scrutineers shall declare the results of
the meeting on the date of Annual General Meeting i.e. 16" December, 2023.

The directors of the Company presiding-over the Managing Committee are interested in this resolution
along with their relatives to the extent of their directorship In the Company.

In view of the above, the Board of Directors hereby propose passing of the resolution as set out in item
no. 4 of Notice, by members as Ordinary Resolution.
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For ltemn No.sr- To elact a President, Vice- President and Committee for the vear 2023-24:

Pursuant to.the A_rtic_:ies of Association of the Company requiring all the members of the Committea to
retire at every Annual General Meeting subject to re-election, the members are requested to cast their
votes through votlh_g stips for election of the President, Vice- President and Committea for the year 2023-
24, Post casting of votes by-all the members present, the election result will be declared by the scrutineers
_and acéordingly election process will be completed as per the said Articles of Association of the Company.

The directors. of the Company presiding over the Managing Committee are interested in this resolution
along with their relatives to the extent of their diractorship in the Company.

In view of the above, the Board of Directars hereby propose passing of the resolution as set out in item
no. 5 of Notice, by members as Ordinary Résolution.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements:

We have audiled the accompanying Financial Statements of THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED {“the
Company”) having CIN: US2411MH1935PLC003041 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, Cash Fiow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other mtplanatorv information.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to and the
representation by the Management issued to us, except for the effects of the matter de_scribéd in the Basis for
Qualified Opinion paragreph below, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Actin
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, and its profit and lts cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

We conducted gur audit in accordance with the Standard on Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143{10} of the
Companies ‘Aci, 2013, Our responsibilities ‘under those standards are further described in the Auditors
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our Report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Elbics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for an
opinion.
1. Non provision of Retirement Benefits

Attention is invited to Note No. 32 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding Non-Provision of Gratuity
as same has been accounted on psyment basis consistenlly as a practice. In the ahsence of actuaral
valuation thereof same could nol be quantified.

2. Non provision of Doubtful Debts — Leasa Rent Payable for Plot € / Compensation Recelvable for Plot €

Attention is inviled to Note No. 28 to Lthe Notes to Financial Statements regarding Non-Pravision of Doubtful
Debt w.rt Compensation receivable of Rs. 1,21,65,823 from M/s Giriraj Construction, Gymkhana has
informed to us that they have filed suit against them and as advised, no provision has been made in the
books.

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Catel Street, Fort, Mumbai— 400 001,
F-mail'- gudit frain@gmail com Tef: - 022-22871930/4177.

#36, 1% Floor, 2% Cross, Kumara Cark West, Bangalore-560020.

E-maif-- Kothariak, 1967 @gmail com and kpthariak@vsnlnet Tef 41252995
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J. R JAIN & CO.

Emphasis of Matter:

(a)

: (bj

{e)

{d)

(e)

(f)

Head Office - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi @atel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001,
E-mail- audit jrigin@gmailcom Tef: - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch ~ #36, 17 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Cark West, Bangalore-560020.

Attention is invited to Note No. 31 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding the confirmation from

Sundry Debtors, loans and advances given and trade creditors have not been obtained and in the
absence of such confirmations, the entries recorded In the books of account have been relied upon and
thercfore, such balances are as per the bnuks of accounts of the company. . :

Attention s invited 10 Note No. 34 to the Notes to anancial Statem_ en'rs regarding interest p'ayab'le under

_ the MSMED Act, 2006: As-explained 10 us, the Company deals with various Micro and Small Enterprises

on mutually accepted terms and conditions. Accordingly, no interest is payable if the terms are adhered
to by the Company. Further, as per information made available to us, no interest has been paid under
MSMED Act, 2006 to any supplier for payment made beyond appointed date, neither any claim has been
received from any such supplier. Further in view of same, no such promsmn has been made for any
interest payable to such supplier. o .

Attention Is Invited to Note No. 35 to the Notes to Financlal Statements regarding Balance shown in GST
Input :and GST Output Ledgers under the head Indirect Taxes Recoverable Balance with Revenue

-Authorities may nol necessarily reconcile with the GSTR-3B, GSTR-1 and GSTR-2A Returns filed by the

Company and Suppllers of the company. The same are subject to raconciliation and rectification,
whergver necessary and shall be finalized at the time of filing of GST Annual Retiirn by the Company. The
Current GST Input Credit / GST Output Liahilities are stated based on the Credit Ledger Closing Balance
and the Diffarences between the Books of accounts and Returns are being transferred to GST Pending
Reconcillation a/c. Financial tmpact on account of such reconciliation / rectification shall be quantified
and accounted for only at the time of finalization of the GST Annua! Return GSTR-9 of the Company.

Attention is invited (o Note No. 33 to the Notes to F‘nanclal Statement_s regarding Inventories which are
valued on inclusive basis which is not in accordance Wlth accounting standards.

Attention is invited to Note No, 21 to the Noles to Financial Statements regarding - Disputed Tax Liability
in Appeals.

As regards, Income Tax dues, ITAT has set aside matter to the office of CIT{4) / A.O. Hence fresh demand
will be known only after giving effect to ITAT order by CIT{A) / A.O.

As regards GST, dues for F.Y. 2017-18 (1.7.2017 -- 31.3.2018} Rs. 1,00,08,884/-

Department has carried out Audit ufs 65 of GST Act for the above period and completed assessment on
ex parte basis without giving any opportunity of being heard.;and also without serving adequate notices.
Agprieved by above, Gymkhana opted for appeal which was rejected by Assistant Commissioner due to
lapse of time for filing appeal. Gymkhana could not file appeal in lime as order itself came to notice only
after the due date for filing, same was not served physically or on official email ID of the Gymkhana,
Thereafter, Gymkhana has decided to take the matler further and file an appeal with the Tribunal
(GSTAT) for either setting aside matter by hearing afresh or decide on merits and therefore filed required
Form | to keep demand in abeyance ll matter is heard and decided by the Tribunal which is formed
recently and informed to us by Management that the Company has filed Appeal which is pending for
hearing.

In view of above, na provision is made in the books of accounts for both {(Income Tax and GST).

Attention is Invited 1o Note No. 36 to the Notes to Financial Stalements regarding — Related Party
Disclosures. it is explained 1hat that these transactions are done in ordinary course of Business hence
not covered under section 188 of Companies Act, 2013, :

%-mail>- kothariak. 1967@gmail com and Kothariak@ysnlnet Tef: 4125299




J. R JAIN & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Saction 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of thase standalone Financial Statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in india, indluding the Accounting Standards specrﬁed under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companias {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This respons:bilrty alss, includes
‘maintenance of adequate eccounting records in accordance’ with the provisions of the Act for safeguardmg the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and appllcatlan
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and. prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the ac:uuntmg records, relevant to the preparation. and
presentation of the Finandial Statements thal give a true and fau' view and are free from matenal misstatement,

. whether due to fraud orerror,

In preparing the.ﬁnanciaistatemenls, management Is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue -
as a going concern, disclosing, as app!icable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management elther intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, ‘or has no

’ realusuc alternative but to do so.

The Buard of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibility:

Our abjectives arc to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are frée
from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or errer, and 1o issue an audilor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not 2 guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- Identify and assess the risks oi‘ material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resuliing from fraud Is higher than for one resﬁlting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal conirel,

- Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the aperating offectivencss of such controls.

- Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management,

Head Office - Sheel Chambers, 10, Cowasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001,
E-maif - audi it. 1) hfn@M' com Tl - 022-22871930/4177.
Branch — #36, 17 Floor, 2 Cross, Kumara Cark West, Bangalorz-560020.

& maif- Kotfiariak. 1967@gmail com and Kotfiariak @vsnLnet Tof: 41252995 a’
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- Bvaluate tha oversll presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, includlnﬁ the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnltude"of misstatements in the financial §tatemeni§ that, individually or in aggi‘egate.
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements

may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and gualitative factors in {1} planning the stope of our -

audit work and in evaluating the results of our wark; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements,

We communicate with those ch"a:i"g'Ed with governance regarding, arnong other matters, the plannéd scope and
timing of the audit and significint augit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide fhose cﬁarge_djuith governance. with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethijcal
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"}, as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
*Annexure A* a statement on the matters specified in 'p'aragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent as
applicable, '

2. Asrequired by Section 143 {3} of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) Except for the cffects of the matter described in the Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, proper
books of account as required by faw have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account

d} Except for the cffects of the matter described in the Opinfon paragraph above, in our opinion, the
aforesaid standalone Financial Statemcnts comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi @atel Street, Fort, Hambeg - dop o1
E-mail- audit frisin@gmailcom Tels - 022-2287193 0/4177.
Branch ~  #36, 1% Floor, 2 Cyoss, Kumara @ark West, Bangalore-560020,

E-mail'- Kothariak 1967 @gmail com and kothariak @vsnlnet T2 41252995
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£) On the basis of the written representations received from the management as on 31st March, 2073,

none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023 from being appointed as a director i in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act, '

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal finandial controls over financial reporting of the Companv
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in *Annexure B”.

g} with respect to the other matters to be Induded In the Audltor’s Repurt In awordan:e with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Audrtors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of our Information and
according to the explanatlons given tous;

iii.

V.

The Company has disclosed the |mpact of pendmg lltlgatmns on is f‘ nancial position in its
‘Financial Statements '

The Cornpany did not have any long-term contracts mcludmg derivatlve contral:ts for which there
were any | matenal foreseeable Iosses '

There were no amounts which were requ:red te be transferred to the Investor Educatlon and
Protection F'und by the Company.

The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and helief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, :

- no funds have been advanced or lsaned or invested {either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person{s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entitics 'Intermediaries’, with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the lntcrmedlary sha!l whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the company “Ultimate Beneficlaries’ or provida any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

- no funds have been received by the company from any person(s} or entity{ies), including
foreign entities ‘Funding Parties’, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified In any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Party
'Ultimate Bemeficiaries” or provide any guarantee, securlty or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries,

~ Based on audit procedures carriad out by us, that we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to sur notice that has caused us believe
that the representations under sub-clause {i) and (i) contain any materizf misstatement.

The Company is registered as a Company limited by guarantee and no part of the surplus of the
company shall be paid to the members by way of Dividend accordingly reporting on the
compliance with section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable for the year under
consideration,

Sheel Chambers, 10, Cawasfi Patel Street, Fort, Mumbai — 400 001.
E-mail- audit frioin@gmail com Tef: - 022-22871930/4177,
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Vi. Proviso to Rule 3{1] of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for mazintaining books of actount
using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trall [edit log) facility is
" applicable to the Company with effect from Aprll 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule

11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023, - : oo ‘ -
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report

_Refen:ed to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Kegulatory Requirement’ of our
report of even date to the Financial Statements of the Company for 1he year ended March 31, 2023:

B {a){i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quanutatnie
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

{a){ii} It Is explained to us that the Company do not have any intangible assets; hence this clause is
not applicable, .

{b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management in a ‘phased. manner,
designed to cover all the items over a period of three years, which in our opinion, Is
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and nature of its business, Pursuant to
the program, a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies between the book's records and the physical
fixed assets have been noticed. .

{c) 1t is explained to us thal the Company does not have any freehold propertv in-its name hence
this clause is not applicable.

{d} Based on the information ard explanation given to us the Company has not revalued |ts
Property, Plant and Equipment {including Right to use assets) or mtangible assets or both
during the year Hence regquirement under para 3{i){d] of the order is not applicable.

{e) Based on the Information and explanation given to us, no proceeding has been initiated or
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami transaction
.(Prohibltion} Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rule made thereunder, hence not applicable,

i) (a) itis explained to us that the management has conducted the physical verification of inventory
at reasonable intervals and in our opinion is reasonable having regards to Nature of inventory,
The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of the inventory as compared to books
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

{b) Since Company has not taken any borrowings/loans from banks hence the clause regarding
submission of Stock and Debiars statement to the Bank on monthly basis and also on Quarterfy
Information Statements is not eppﬁcable.

fiiy The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability parlnerships or other partics covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the .
Act, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 {iii} {3} to (C} of the Order, are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon. '

iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In respect of loans,
Investments, guarantees, and security. '

v}  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
fromn the public are not applicable. Hence this para of CARO is not applicable to the company.

vi) As informed to us, the mainlenance of Cost Records has not been spetified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on
by the company.

vii} (2} According o information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, and records, the Company has been generafly regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales
tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, GST, Cess and any other
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were In arrears as at March 31,
2023 for a period of more than six months from the date on when they become payable, ===




viii)

x}
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{b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax outstanding on account of any
dispute except as given clause(c] hereunder. .

{c) Details of dues of Income Tax which is disputed as at March 31, 2023 are given below:

7 Period to
Nature of Nature of Forum where Demand
Statute Dues Dispute pending whl:l:tn:unt Amount Ampunt
. Appellate AY. 2003-04 11,40,490/- 7,62,087/-
The Income Income Tax/ }{ Authority up to
Tax Act, 1961 | Interest Commissioner’s AY. 2008-09 11,71,290/-. 3,79,534/-
Level :
65T and GSTAT {Appeal 1.7.2017-
BST Act Interest + | 1o be filed) 313.2018 1,90,08,884/-

In case of income Tax, ITAT Appeals ordars are received and rriatter is set aside to file of CIT(A} /
A.0. Henee fresh demand will only be known after giving cffect to ITAT order by CiT{A) / A.O.

As regards GST matier, Dopartment has carried out Audit u/fs 65 of GST Act for the above period and
completed assessment on ex parte basis without giving any opportunity of being heard and also

* without serving adequate notices. Aggrieved by zbove, the Company opted for appeal which was

rejected by Assistant Commissioner due to lapse of time for filing appeal. Gymkhana could not file
2ppeal in time as order itself came to notice only after the due date for filing as same was not served
physically or on official emall ID of the Company: Thereafter, the Company has decided to take the

. matter further and file an appeal with the Tribunal (GSTAT) for either setting aside matter by hearing

afresh or decide on merits and therefore filed required form | to keep demand in abeyance till matter
is heard and decided by the Tribunal which Is recently formed and it Is informed by the Manzgement
that Company has filed said Appea! which is pending for hearing. o .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of _
the records, there were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded intome that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the (ncome Tax
Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) and hence reporting under clause 3{viii) of the Order is not applicable Lo the
Company. :

(a) Accorﬂing to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company have not taken any loans or borrowings from any
lender during the year. Accordingly, clause 3{ix)(a} of the Order is not applicable.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our cxamination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a wiliful defaulter as there are
no Loans taken.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the Company has
not obtained any term loans. Accordingly, clause 3(ix){c) of the Order is not applicable,

{d} According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the
Company. Accordingly, clause 3{ix){d) of the Order is not applicable.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiarles as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix)[e} of the Order is not applicable as there is no
subsidiary of Company.

{f} According to the information and cxplanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries as defined under the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, clause 3(ix){f) of the Order is
not applicable as there is no subsidiary of Company.

{a) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer including debt instruments and term Loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(x){a) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon, T
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{b) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, the provisions

" of clause 3({x}{b) of_the Order are not applicabis to the Company and hence not commented upon.

xi}

xii}

- xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xwi)

xvii)

xviii)

Xix)

xx)

{2) Based upon the audit procedures ﬁerformeci and the information and explanations given by the
management, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported duringthoyear. =~ - L '

{b} According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under Rule 13 of Companics {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) It is informed to us that the Company do not have any whistle-blower polity.

Based on the information and explanation provided to us and based on our verification, the

Cornpany is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 4{xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company. A : '

Based on the information and explanation given to us all transactions with the related parties, rofer
Note No. 36 to the notes forming part of the accounts, where Company stated that these

transactions are done in ordinary course of Business hence not covered under section 188 of
Companies Act, 2013, :

Based on the information and explanations given by the management, the provisicns of The
Companies Act, 2013 relating to the applicability of internal audit are not applicable to the
company, hence this clause is not applicable,

Based upon the audit procedures porformed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xv) of the Order are not
applicable ta the Company and hence not cornmented upon.

(a) In our opinion, the company is net required to ba registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon. )

(b} The Company is not reﬁuired to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi){b) of the Order is not applicable

{c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CiC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3{xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

{d} According to the information and explanatipns provided to us during the course of audit, the
Group dues not have any CIC. Accordingly, the requirements of clause 3({xvi}{d) are not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year.

There has been -no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.
Accordingly reporting under clause 3{xvili} of the order does not arise.

According to the information and explanations given 1a us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
shect date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
tompany. We further state that our ceporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liahifities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when
they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given 10 us, the provisions of sections 135 of the
Companies Acl are nat applicable for the financial year, Accordingly reporting under this clause in
not applicable. o




xi) With respect to the matters specified in paragraphs 3(od) and 4 of the Companies (Auditor’s
Report} Order, 2020 [the “Order”/ “CARQ”) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section
143{11) of the Act, to be included in the Auditor's report, according to the information and

" explanations given to us, and based on the CARO reports issued by us for the Company and its
subsidiaries/Associates included in the consolidated financial statements of the Company, to which
reporting under CARO is applicable, we report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in
these CARO reports.

For and on behalf ;:f

§. R, Jain & o,

Chartered Accountants
Firm's registeation number: 103195W

Membership number; 048084

Place: Mumbai
Date: {6.11.2023
UDIN: 2.3042034B&XTWF 8159
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Standalone Financial Statements of The
Wodehouse Gymkhana Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controis under Clause {i] of Sub-section 3 of Saction 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act”) ' o

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Wodehouse Gymkhana Limited as

of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Companyfs management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal finandal tontrols based on
{for example, “the internal contrdl over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated In the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finandal Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI*.] These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of refiable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Dur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting {the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(1.0) of the Companios Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintsined and if such controls’ operated. effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal finandal
controls system over financlal reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operaling cffectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audil opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting, )

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls aver Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is @ process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reiiability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
contral aver financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; {2) provide reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are baing made only in accordance with autharizations of
management and directars of the company; and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 2
material pifect on the linancial Statements. o




inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

gecause of ithe inherent limitations of internal financial controls over. financial reporting, induding the
" passibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 10 error of
fraud may eccur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal finantial control over financial
. reporting may become inadeguate betause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

According to the info_rrnation and explanation given 1o us and based on our audit, in.our opinion, the company
has generally maintained all material respects, an adequate internal control over financial reporting and such
internal controls were generally operating effectively as at 31™ March, 2023 . .

For and on behalf of

J. R.Jain & Co,
. Chartered Accountants
Firm's regist n number»103195W

. CA Bipin J. Jain
Partner

Membership number: 048084

Place: Mumbai

Date: |4£.4.2023
UDIN: 220430848 6X TWE 2159




THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED
CiN: U92411MH1939PLC003041

REGISTERED OFFICE: 182, MAHARSHI KARVE ROAD, COOPERAGE, MUMBAI - 400021
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

[Rs, in lakhs}
Particulars ’:‘:' As at 315t March, 2023 | As at 315t March, 2022
I. [EQUITY AND UABILITIES T
1 Shareholder's Fund
{a) ShareCapital . ' 0.00 0.00
(b} Reserve & Surplus 2 4814.13 3394.81
2 Share Application Maney Pending Allotment 0.00 0.00]
3 Non Current Lisbilities : :
{a} Long Term Borrowlngs . - 0.00 0.00
{b) Doferred Tax Liabilities {net} - 0.00 0.00
{c) Other Long Term Uabilities . 0.00 i 0.00
4 Current Liabilities . o
{a) Short Term Borrowings : 0.00 G.DDI
- . (b} Trade Payables: 0.00 0.00
{A) Tota! Outstanding ducs of Micro Enterprise and
Small Enterprise
. (8} Total Outstanding ducs of Crer.htors Other than
Micro Enterprise and Small Enterprise .
{t) Other Current Lisbilities 3 89.73 6271
{d) Short Term Provisions 4 41,01 3.01
Total Liabilities! 4944,87 3460,53
1. }ASSETS.
mAﬂD_ll.:.C.H rrent Assets
{a} Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets . .
{i) Property, Plant & Equipments 5 454.12 396.80
(i} tnmangible Assots : 0.00 0.00
{iii) Capital Work In Progress 6 0.00 5.81
{b) Non Current Investments 7 1750.10 750,10]
{c} Deferred Tax Assets {net}) 8 467 4.82
{d} Long Term Loans & Advances a 166.03 157.61
(Z}|Current Assets :
{a) Current Investments i0 2210,86 1854.11
(b} Inventories . . 1n 3118 15.73
{c) Trade Receivables - 0.001 D.ODF
{d} Cash and Bank Balances 12 13119 138.46
{e) Short Term Loans & Advances 13 120.25 60.45
() Other Current Assets _ i 7646 75.65
Total Assets 4944.87 3460.53
Signiflcant accounting policics and estimates 1 0.00 0.00
The accompanying notes 116 37 are an Integral part of the
financial statement.
As per our report of evan date attached.
For). R.Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registrati
Bipin J. Jain
Membership No, 0480 Hon. Se:rehry
Partner DIN: 00708330
Place: Mumbai
Dated: 1§.11.2022
UDIN: 220430 84B EXTWFRIS4S
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THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: 182, MAHARSHI KARVE ROAD, COOPERAGE, MUMBAI -

400021
STANDALONE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT EOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023
{Rs. In lakhs)}
" Note Year ended Year ended
Particulars No. | 31st March, 2023 315t March, 2022
1. lRevenue from operations 15 244,40 166.16
. ]Otherincome ’ 15 310.73 216.84
. |Total Revenue (1) 555.13 383.00
IV. [Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed 0.00{ 0.00
Purchase of Traded Goods . 0.00 0.00
Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and
" work in progress : 0.00 0.00
Employee benefits expense 17 1172.98 90.75
Finance costs -0.00 .0.00
{bepreciation and amortization expense _ 5 53.00 46,02
Other expenses 18 157.38 10453
Total expenses (IV) ,328.37 241.30
V., |Profit/Loss before tax _(II[—N) 226.76 14170
Vi.. jTax expense:
Currenttax ~ 13.00 3.m
Deferred tax 0.14 . 016
Income 1ax relating ta earlier years 0.00}: 0.00
13.14 3.17
Vil. |Profit/Loss for the year 213.62 138.53
vill. |Earnings per equity share {Nominal value per share Rs, e
-Basic {Rs.) NA NA
- Diluted {Rs.) NA NA

Number of shares used in computing eaming per share
-Basic  (Nos.)
= Diluted {Nos.)
Significant accounting policies and estimates 1
The accompanying notes 1 to 37 arean integral part of the
financial statement.

As per our report of even date attached.

For J. R. Jain & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Nugnber - 0103815W

VoY
" L W {
Bipin J. Jain Y
Membership No. 048084 el
Partner
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 16.).2023
UDIN: 230480848 GXIWFEI59

DIN; DO725559

Hon, Secretary
DIN: 00708330




THE WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED
REGISTERED OFFICE: 182, MAHARSHI KARVE ROAD, COOPERAGE, MUMBAI - 400821
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2023

Re. In lakhs!
— [PAKTICULARS As at 31032003 | As nml
A |Cash flow from Operating Activities:
N Profit Before Tax 141.70J
Adjustments for:
. |Pepreciation and obsolestence 45.02
Excess provisions written off {Net) 0.00
Provisions for retirement benefits 0.00
Interest and dividend Income -55.45
Interest and Finance Charges ‘0.63
Other non operating income " -157.42
Diminishing in Investments 0.00
Operating Profit Before Working Capital changes -24.53}
Movements in Working Capital: )
HIncrease/(Decrease]) In Trade Payables and other Labllitles 2.0 18.79
Increase/(Decrease} in short term & Jong term provisions 38.00 3.01
_ {Increase/{Decrease} in Deferred tax (iabilities . ' 014 0.16
Decrease/{increase} in Trade Receivables and other Assets -0.80 T 4281
Decrease/(Increase) in Inventories ) 1. -15.45) 3.36
Decrease/(Increase) in Loans and advances . ' -68.22 0.85
. . |cash Generated from Operations +30.69] 40,27
" |Taxes paid .- -13.14 -3.17
Not Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A) ~43.83 ~43.44
B Cash Flow from Investing Activitics:
Purchase of Fixed Assets -110.33 —41 32
Sale of Fixed Assels : : . 0,00 - 0.00
{Purchase)/proceeds of non current Investments -1000.00 -750.00
{Purchase)/proceeds of current Investments - -152.30 . 477.80
Diminishing fnvestments 0.00 0.00
Interest/Dividend received : 94.27 55.46
Net Cash used In [nvesting Activities (B} ‘ : -1168.36 -258.06
c Cash Flow from Finance Activities:
‘Prnceedsf (Repayment} of Long/Short term barrowings 0.00 0.00
increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 1205.71 332.70|
Interest paid ' 078 -0.63
Net Cash Generated/{Used) from Financing Activities {€) 1204.92 332,07
Net Increase/{Dearease) In Cash and Cash equivalents {A+B+C) -7.27 30,57 -
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the Beginning of the year 138.46 1072.85
ICash and Cash Equivalent at the End of the year 13119, 138.46
0.00f 0.00]
As per our report of even date attached.
For ). R.Jain & Co pEsGymkhana imited -
Chattered Accountants 3 o ; _...%
iFirrn's Registration N
|Bipin J. Jain
Membership No, 04
Partner

Placc: Mumbaj
Dated: [6.)1-2023
UDIN: 2304 20BUBHEXTIWF R 159




N to financial eme 1i 2023,

Note - 1, Significant accounting policies

1.1 Basls of preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the eompany have been prepared under the historical cost tonvention, in accorda
with generally accepted accounting principles in India {Indian GAAP) on an actrual basls, The company has prepa
these financial statements to comply in all materiat raspects with the accounting standards notified under th
\mmpanles {Accounts) Rules, 2014, and tha relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable]’
and the guidance notes, standards issusd by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Accounting policies ha
been consistently applied except where » newly issued accounting standard s inltialty adopted or a revision to an|

- Jexisting accounting sta ndar_d required a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use,

_1.2 Use Of Estimates

o The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to mak

Ludmgnts, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and Habflities

and ‘the disclosure of contingent Habilities, at the and of the reporting period. Aithough these estimates are based on

the management's best knowledge of current events and Bclions, uncertainty about these assumptions and

estimates could result In the outcomes requiring a material adjusiment to the carrying ameounts of assets or liabilitias
in future periods. : :

1.3 Fixed Assets, Intangible assets and capital work in progress

Fixed assets are stated at cost, sfter reducing accumulated depreciation and impairment up 1o the date of thel
Balance Sheet. Direct costs are capitaflzed until the assets are ready for use and include financing costs relating to
any borrowing attributable to acquisition of construction of those fixed assets which necessarily take a substantial|
period of time to get read\'r for their intended use, Capital work in progress includes the cost of fixed assets that are
not yet ready for their inteaded use. Intangible assets, if any, are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of;
such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment.

1.4 Bepreciation

|Cepraciation on fixed assets is determined based on the estimated useful life of the assets using the written down
value method as prescribed under the schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013. Individual assets costing less than Rs,
5000.00 or less are depreciated within a year of acquisition. Deprediation on assets purchased/sold during the period
Is propertionately charged. l.easehold land is amortized on a straight line basis over the period of lease. Intangible
assets, if any, are amortized over their useful life on a straight line method, -

1.5 Employee benefits

i) Defined Contribution Plan 1
"[Contributions ta defined contribution scheme such as Providen! Fund are charged 1o Income and Expenditure
Account as and when incurrad.

i) Defined Benefit Plan,
The Cnmpan'\f does not make provision for retirement benefits. However, the same Is aceounted on cash basis,

U P e g




1.6 Government grants

Government grants of the nature of prochnters’ contribution are credited to capitzl reserve and trested as a part of]
the shareholders’ fund, . . .

Granuand;ubﬂdiuﬁnmﬂaegmmnemmrecognizedwhmﬂaerekreasonableissmnumumlhemnnv
will comply with the conditions attached to the: , and {ii) the grant/subsidy will be receivad,

When the grants or subsidy related to revenue, It is recognized as income on a systematic basls in the statement off
profit and loss over the perinds necessary to matdaﬂmnwiﬂ:ﬂmerdned:nsts, which they are Intended to
compensate. Where the grant relstes to an asset, it s recognized as deferred income and released to' Income in
equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset

1.7 lovestments

Investments are stated at cost. if there is 3 decline, other than lemporary in the value of long-term investments, t‘h;l

. urrvigg amount is reduced to recognize the dedline.

18 Inventories —

N

All Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost of inventories Is determined on FIFQ basis,
Scrap is valued at net realizabie value,

et realizable value is the estimated selling price in thé ordirary course of business.

* 1.8 Revenue recognition - - .7

Revenue is recognized 1o the axtent that It b probable that the sconomit benefits will fiow to the company and the
. . revenue can be reliably measured. Revenues are recognizad and expenses are accounted primarily on accrual basis

excepl Retirement benefit and compensation receivable, which are accounted on cash basis. The fellowing specific
recognition criteria must also be met hefore revenue is recognized: ’

Sale of goods
Sale of liquor to members is Inclusive of VAT, The VAT charged to members, Is credited to the "VAT Payable account”™
and the VAT paid/payable, is debited to the "VAT Payabla actount”. '
Sale of fond and beverages {except liquor) to members Js Inclusive of GST. The GST charged to members, is credited
to the “GST Payable account” and the GST paid/payable, is debited to the “GST Payable account™.

Inceme from Services

Revenue from Services Is recognized when the contractual abligation Is fulfilled and goods/services are delivered to
tha conlractee.

Interest
Interest income is recognlzed on a time praportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and theL
|zpplicable rate of interest. Interest income is included under the head “Other Income” in the statement of profit and
loss.”

Entrance Feeg
Entrance fees received, are treated as Capital Receipts and accordingly credited to the “Reserves & Surplus Account,”

Commutation of Onc Time Fee: Senior Citizen members who have completed 25 years of association with the
Gymkhana are allowed to pay single One Time Fee which is credited to “Reserves & Surplus Account.”

Temporary Membership Fee is treated as Capital Receipl.
Common Expenses

Fxpenses common 1o various activities and departments of the Gymkhana, has been allocated on the basis,
approved by the Managing Committee.
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1.1

" foriginating during the current year and reversal of timing differences for the earlier years. Deferred tax is measured]

* |Deferred tax Habilitles are reaognlzed for all taxeble timing differences. Daferred tax assets are renomlzed for,

[ax expenses comprise current and deferred tax, Current Innomemkmmrednﬂvemmupeﬂeﬂmhep;e]
to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1951, The tax rates and tax laws used to com;

amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date. Provision of Income tax s}
ﬂewnﬂnedonﬂmbas&ofmemoftumuelnmpeddmbleinmmeforﬂueywmﬂmbukof
Principal of Mutuality.

Deferred Income taxes reflect the impact of timing differences between taxable income and amnurmh; intome]

using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substanmeiy enacted at the reporﬂng date.

deductible timing differences only to the extent that there is reasonable tertainty that sufficient future taxable)
income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty supported by convincing evidentes that they can be reallzed against future taxable prnfiu. Deferred
assets are reviewed at each repnrtmg date.

MAT provisions are not applicable to the Company as it has opted for taxability under Sec. 115BAA in AY, 2022-23]
and hence taxed at 22%. The Company has filed Form 10-IC on 30th Sep, 2022 with income Tax in this regards.

Pro\;iﬁioné and contingent liabilities _

The company recognizes 3 provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably]
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disdlosure
for a contingent fiability is made when there is a present obligation that cannat be estimated reliably or 2 possible or
present obligation that may, but probably will not, require and outflow of resources. Where there is a possible
obligation or a present oblifation that the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no prowslon or disclosure is
made.

Eaming Per Share

ISin:e there is no share capital, earning per share cannot be calculated and hence not 2pplicable. I

-,

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reporled using the indirect method, whereby profit / {loss) before extraordinary items and tax is
adjusted. for the cffects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are
segregated based on the available information.




‘THE WODEHOUSE GYMXHANA LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No: 2 {Rs. In lakhs }
Fﬂm & Surplus N
- Particulary As st 31st March, 2023 As ot 31st March, 2022
I; General resorve /Caplttal Resorve
Balance as per last sccount 3354.81
Add: Transter from Retalned earnings 213.62] 13853
Add; Entrance Fees Received 1204.01) 330. ]
Add: One time Commutation of Annual Subscription/T mpomy 1.70] 4814, 2.70) 3354.81
" Total Reserve & Surpius 4514, 3354.21
Note Noz 3
rrent .
As at 315t March, 2023 As at 315t 2022
{a) Current Msturities Of Long Term Debts 0,00 0.00
{b) Current Maturities Of Finance Lease Obligations 0.00 0.00]
e} Interest Accrued but not due on barrowings 0.00 0.008
fd} Interest Accrued and due on borrowings 0.00 D.o0
{e} Income Received in Advance 0.004 0.00
{f) Unpaid Dividends 0.004 0.00,
Application money recerved tor allotment ot secunties and due for re?und .
{g) and Interest accrued therson . 0.00 0.00
{h) Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon .00 - Do
{7 Unpaid Matured debentures and interest accrued thereon D.00 0.00
i} Others Payables {specify nature)
- Creditors for Expensas 32.89 15.58
«TDS Payable 3.86 279
-VAT Payable 23] 180
- Dutstanding Llabilitics for Expenses 450 383
- - Lease Rent Payable Plot B D 0.87 0.871
. - Gst payable 1272 12.56
" = Employee P.F. Payable Q.97 0.78
- Employers P.F, Payable 1.02 0.82
. ~ Advance Received from Members 2832 21.67
- Deposit Received from Culinary Foods 2.00 89,73 2.00 62,7
_— ) - 89,713 Tl
HoteNo: 4

As at 31st March, 2022

3.0% 3.01
Provision for Income Tax A.Y. 2023:-24 13.00 0.00
Provision for GST ’ 25.00 0.00
41,01 3.01
41.01] 30

Provision fo.r Income Tax AY. 2022-23

As at 31st March, 2021 ’
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. The Wodehouse Gymkhana Limited

. i ) Notes Forming part of Standalone Rnancial Statements (Contd.)
! - . Mate No: § : (Re. I L)
Capital Work i Progrest
i Particulars Al ot 31t March, 2073 As ot Xist Macth, 2072°
[Brelects Work jn Progres
- - «less than & menths
=1 year to 2 yaers
~2yeartn 3 yeary
- More than 3 years 0.000 [V +1 “E‘I
0.00 £.211
h 1
= hess than 6 months u:ﬁ o0
lyeartodyears 0.00 o
- o ~2yRario 3 yea 0,004 m
= More than 3 yeas £.008 £.00 ::E
ﬁ &5
Note Ne:? {Rs. 3n takhs)
Non-Citrent investments -
Particuiars Neo. of Unks Az at 335t March, 2023 Az 8t 315t March, 2022
Designated st falr walue through profit or Joss:
M Guoted
[a} tn equity shares of Compantas A -
Fully paid up ; - . . .
[b) b units of mutual fund - - N - -
(R} Ungupted | - - . - .
{») In units of mutual fond . .
\ . Higpon Indie Nity AAA GPSE Bond Pus SO~ 200, . by
! s . Moikal Orwal Struchore Product Series 245 200. 500.00¢ 0,00 0.00f
‘ B A L :
: Investment in NSC LEL o
: Fixed Deposits )
. Eajaj Finance FD 450.00] ZSO.EH
HDFC FD 350.004 150.00]
10100 Home Finance FD 100,00 100,001
) Mahindra & Mahindra Ficance £D 250,00 1150.00] 250,004 7
175010 750,11
Notc No: 8
NEFERRED TAX ASSET .
Particulars As at 315t March, 2023 Asat 315t March, 2022
[Tax effect of ftems conslituting deferred ax assels 457 an
467 4.52]
Note Ne: 9
Long Term Loans & Advances
Parthculars . - Asat3istMarch, 2023 | Asat3ist March, 2022
() Capial Advances - 0,00
. {7} Security Deposits o 0,008
{{il] Loans & Advances To Related Partles 02.00 0.004
(iv] Other Loans & Advances {sprcify nature]
Advonce I Tex [Net of Provisions) 35.95 27.53
Trode Deposits 343 343
Compensaton Recelvobie 121,66 121.66
Other Bues (Unsecured, considercd doubtful} 5.001 500
‘ 166.0: 157.61)
! 166.03] 157.61




Note Na: 10

The Wodehouse Gymkhana Limited
Notzs Forming part of Standalone Fnancis Stataments [Com.)

[s. In Lakhs)

Current nvesiments

Particulars

No, of Units

B Quoted
3]0 squity sharsg of Companier
Fully puid up :

19} In units of mutual fund

- (Murkat Vake Rx. 85 lihs)
Mias Azsel Larpe Cap Furd
(Markel Vaku Ris. 58.4D laihe)
Mollel Oswal NIty 500 Inte; Fund
(Markex Vaiug Re. 120,63 lakhs)
" Pacag Parkh Flex! Cap Fud
{Markal Value Rs. 78.51 lekhs)
SBINmRy 50 Fund -

W Unquoted :

{8} in units of mutual fund
1CIC! Prudontial Corporate Bond Fund
Auxis Eanking & PSU Daid Fund
Btiasrat Bond Reguisr Plan Growth
Kotak Flosting Rele Fund Growth
HOFC FMP 1274 D October 2078 {1)
IDFC ke Short Tem Fund
IOFC Corporate Bond Fund
IDFC Banking & PSU Dabit Fund
58! Nty Index Furd-Reg Plan-Growith

58! Ovemight Fund Raguiar Growth
0B8R - S8! Corporate Bond Fund

{a) Others

Feied Deposits
HIDFC FD

1CKC1 Prudential ity Next 50 Index Fund Growsh

{Mincket Vaiue Re. 254.95 ki)

1.57.916.0m

6297 54k
744506547
L47,995.131

168293277

LOV98 - SBI Saving Fund - Reg Plan-Growth

A ot K2xt March, 2078

A it Xist March, 2072

574,11

1R54,11)

Note No: 11

|Irventories

|Particulars

As at 31st March, 2023

As at 315t Masch, 2022

Raw materials

Raw maierials in transit
Packing materfals
Work-In-progress
Finished goods

© 800

15.73

| 1573

[At lower af cost and net realzable value, unfiss stated otherwise]

Note No: 12

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars

As at 315t March, 2022

Balances with Banks
In Current Accounts
In Sovings Accounts
In Fived Depagits
Cash on hand
Petty Cash
Cosh on Hand

Asat 31st March, 2023

109.54
18.05

2.25 129.85

o

0.63] 1

17531,
m_ss'

2.2 18812
011
022

13129

138,45




The Wodehouse Gymikhana Limited
Notes Focming part of Standalone Financial Statermants [Comtd.)

Note No: 13 .
Eﬂmbﬂlm —
Particulars A2 ot X3t 20023 s it X1t March, 2022
Duat from Marabers ¢
A Dut sutctanding for more than six mosths
D froe Other Mambers L1404 040 033 !I.IT
B Duas putstanding for lets than st months .
Dut from Committee Members 111 122
Due from Other Members. 25,65 0. 25.19|
C Debtors |
D Others )
Commission Recehvable 34 D.B2]
Prepaid Expenses pnd Other Dues. 4142 e .
GST Debi Balance 144 0.2
Advance 1o Suppliers 0] 554
Staff Advarces : ’ 29.40} 75.. 14.37] 11,
: ]
il
Note No: 34
Other Qurent assets
Particulars As at Tist Marth, 2023 Az &t B1st March, 2022
Accroed Interestan D5 . 76.20 75.59] GJ
s 0.26/ 057 75
: . - 76 75.651
]




Note Ne: 15 2. In Lakiec)
lmmm . .
Particulars
Sole OF Gooss [Net) {Sub Note 14a]
Sole O Services [Wet) [Sub Note 14b}
Sole Of Scrop
Other Dperoting Revenues

|Particulars - As at 315t March, 2023 AL ot 1 Miwrch, 20222

Interest o Soving Accounts 1035 D33

Inlerest an Member's Dues Co1 0.00
Interest on IT Refund 023 o.00].
inlerest on Depesit with BEST 0.12 84,27 032
. Divident Income o : 0.00}
& Commitsion Income A . 10.84]
Nat Gain on Sale of Investments .o ’ 20445 . 15742
Rent 0.00;
Profit On Sole of Property, Plant & Equipment 0,00
Discoont 116
fxher income [}
210,73

Hgzs

[+




22

-24.29

117.%9
—

Party Room
Water Chorpet
Security Chorpes
Gorden Esperies
Postage ond Courier Charges
Tetephone Chorges .
Less: Recovered from members
Printing & Stolivnery
Legoland Professiontd Charges
Avditors Remuneration;
For Audif Fees
For Tax Audit Fes
Other Fees
Bonk Chorges ond Interest
Newspaper, Periodicols ond Subscriptions
Miscelioneous Expenses
Fees & Toxes
interest and Penolty
Dongtion
Committes / Annual General Meeting
Members’ Does Writien Off
Subscription Exp.
Generol exp.
Kitchen lic. Exp
Entertoinment Exp.
Toble Yennis Exp.
Round off
Employer Profession tox
Excess Provision WYolf
G5T Exp,
VAT Exp.

17.66

-1
233

315

n.As
000

175

1.00

1.35]
100
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NOTE: 18: Esrning Por Share {EPS)

Particula Year Ended
culars March 31, 2023 March 31, 2022
Net Profit/Loss after tax a5 per Statement of Profit and Loss
i : 213.62] 138.53
Weighted Average number of equity shares used as :
NA NA
NOTE: 20: D : ) _
The following disclosures shall be made where Loans or Advances in the nature of Isans granted to Promoters,
. Directors, KMPs and the relzied parties, cither severally or jointly with any other persons
Amount Of Loan or Percentage fo the
Type Of Borrowers Advance in the nature of | Loans & Advances in
Joan Outstanding the nature of L osns
Promoters
Directors NA NA
KMPs
Related Parties
NOTE: 21: Contingent Liabili ftal Comm Jt2 .
3) Compaty has Contingent Liability for Lhe year under review as under,
Disputed Tax Liability - Duss not acknowledged g5 Dabt
- bt -
A) Incomne Tax X (Rs. in Lakhs)
' A.Y. Year Taxabie income Demand Ralsed
2003-D4 12.40 7.62
200805 - _ 1171 3.80

In above cases ITAT Appeals orders are recelved and matter is

setaside to file of CIT(A)/ A.C. Hence fresh demand needs to
be known only after giving effect to ITAT crder by CIT{A) /A, ’

“B) GST . . .

F.Y. 2017-18 {1.07.2017 - 31.03.2018) Demand R;. 1,90,08,884/- i
Nepartment has carried out Audit ufs 65 of G5T Act for the above period and completed assessinent on ex parte basis without
RiVing any oppartunity of being heard and also without serving adequate notices. Aggrieved by above, Gymkhana opled for
Appeal which was rejected by Assistant Commissioner due to lapse of time for filing 2ppeal. Gymkhana could not file appeal in
time as order itself came 10 notice anly after the due date for filing, same was not served physically or on official email ID of the|
Gymkhana. Thereafter, Gymkhana has decided to take the matter further and filz an appea! with the Tribunal (GSTAT) for either
setting aside matter by hearing afresh or decide on merlts and therefare filed required Form | 10 keep demand In abeyance tilf
matter is heard and decided by the Tribunal, which is formed recently and appeal akso filed pending for hearing.

GST Review

In view of regular clarification and notification Issued by GST duthorities and on
of view that on following issues further liability may arise:

1. GST collected on Interest collected from members Rs. 1.10 lakhs approx,

2, ITC availed in respect of bincked credits Rs. 11.50 lakhs 2pprox.

3. ITC clalmed on sources procured for Bar/Kitchen Rs. 17.50 lakhs approx.
Management is in the procoss of ascertaining the exact fiability after considering excess GST paid however management has
decided to make a provision of Rs. 75 lakhs in the books for the year ending 31st March, 2073 on reasonable esHmation based
on advice,

review of our past retumns filed, management is

Laniew of above, no provision is made in the books of accounts for both (Income Tax and GST except Rs. 25 lakhs).

b} Company do not have any Capitz Commitments for the year under review.

NOTE: 22: Segment Reporting

Segment reporting is not applicable to the company.

NOTE: 23: Corporate Social Responsbility

Pravision of section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 i.e. CSR Provision s not applicable to the company.
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Note: 28: Undi: !

TheCanpwdoundewmmmmidamnmmmmeboohdmmuMhubun ’
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Note: 28: Comggns:tion Roceivabig for Plot ¢

As per the consent terms dated 12-11-1830, with M/s. Shrog Gmlj Cmsmcbon Company, jointly with M/s,
Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pvt. Lid., the said Company had sgreed io pay to the Gymkhana, for the
use of Plot‘C, compensation at 6%4% cnthcvalue of Plot C, valued at Rs. 7,500/~ par square meters. As par
clause 17 of the sald Consent Torms, M/s. Shree Giriral Construction Company, jointly with M/s, Nandkishore
Holdings & Constructions Pvt. Lid., was allowod & freo period of 24 months from the date of taking possession of
the said Piot. Mis. Giriraj Construction Company jointly with M/s. Nandikishore Holdings & Constructions Pvt. Lid
ook possession of the Piot on 18-07-1951 and the Componsahon reooverabie from them commenced from 19-
07-1993.

The amount due and recoivable, from them as on 31st March, 2010 amounted to Rs. 1,21,65,823.65.

However, Ws. Shroe Girirsj Construction Company, jointly with Ws. Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pvi.
Ltd has not paid any compensation to the Gymkhana kit date.

Tha Gymkhana decldod to initiate Iagal proceedings agamst Mls Shree Giriraj Construction Company and M/s.
Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pvi. Lid and has filed a L. E. Suil no. 1087144 of 2010 in the Court of
Small Causes at Mumbai, for the recovery of ils dues ameounling te Rs. 1,21,65,823/-, as on 31 3.2010.

The Gymkhana has not made any provision for bad debls, with respect to the sald compensahon for Plet C,
which remalns unpaid till date.

On the basis of legal advice and the fact that Mfs. Shree Girraj Construction Company has not paid
compensation for Plot C amounting lo Rs. 1,21,65,873.65 as on 31st March, 2010 and the fact that legal
procecdings have been inifiated against Mfs. Shree Giriraj Conslruction Company for the recovery of the said
compensalion, the Gymkhana has decided not to account for compensation receivable for the said plot
amounting o Rs. 8,48,323/- per annum on accrual basis and will account for the same on cash basis and rea!
income theory.

Note: 29: .
Dues from Committce Momber as on 31st March, 2023, amounting o Rs. 1,10,632.00 are outstanding for less
than & months as'on belance sheet date,

Note: 30:
There are na Income and Fxpenditures in foreign currency.

Note: 31:
In the absence of confirmations from creditors, for foans & advances and for deposits, we are unable fo opinion
whether the same are good and payable. Further in the absence of rocondliation of balance of creditors, loans &
advances and deposils, we are unablo o opinion whether the same have been corectly slated in the financial
statements. The balance ducs from members amounting fo Rs.41,15,146.24 are subject to confirmations.
Management has however certified the said balances of creditors, loans & advances and deposits as good and
payable. .




Note: 32: Employee Benefits
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Note: 3d: Di ure un Micro,_Small and' velo 2
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Note: 35: Reconciligtion ef GST amounts In the books with GST Portal
- Balanaad'sownhGSThmﬂandGSTOutpm_l.edgusmduheheidhﬁ'edTaxesRemathdancew?h
Revenue Authorities may not necessarily reconcile with the GSTR-38, GSTR-1 and GSTR-2A Retumns filed by
tha Company and Suppliers of tho company. The same are subject 1o reconciliation and rectification, wherever
necessary and shall be finalized at the tima of filing of Annual Retum by the Company, The Curent GST input
Credit / GST Output Liabifties. are stated based on the Electronic Credit Ledger Closing Balance and the
Differences between the Books of accounts end Retums are being transferred to GST Pending Reconciliation

. Wote: 35: Related Party Disélosure; ' ‘ '

(a) Parties with whom the Company has ontered into transaction during tha yoar;
- B, Framjee & Company- A Firm in which director is a Partner - Mr. Khushrow Shroff
= Vahishta Foods - A Firm in which direclor is a Partner - Mr. Edll Katrak

) Transaction carricd out with rolated parties referred in {a) abova, in ordinary course of business:

- B. Framjee & Company - Purchase of SPC flooting for office and bar extn, - Rs. 5,57,1551-
= Vahishta Foods - Purchaso of juices and qingerlemon - Rs. 4.8777-

{c) Disclosure in respect of malerial transactions with related parties during the year included in {b) above:
- B, Framjee & Company - C.Y, Rs. 5,57,155/- {P.Y, Rs. 62,352,50}

Noter 37:
The figures relating to the previous year have been regrouped / restated wherever nacessary to conform to
current year's classification as per the Revisod Schedule I notified under The Companles Act, 2013

As per Reports of even Date

ForJ. R. Jain & Co ‘ For The Wodehouse Gymkhsna Limi,
Chartered Accouny: - :
Firm's Regisirationd

Bipln J. Ja [
Membership Noofansy
Partner :

Place: Mumbai
Dated: /£./1.2023
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Non current Borowings: £ Lease Oboat

gu NA. kN.A. INA. 33 no debt

2N VICE COVERA

Not Finance Charges NA NA., NA INA ax no debt

mm‘u' Liabikties! Total Liabiities) ' 0.03 0.02}. 39.21]Dise 1o provision for IT and GST
S| TOTAL DERTS 70 TOTALASSET AT ;
(Non ctument Borrowdngs + Currani Borrowings+Naon Cusrent & Current

& lLaxze Liablities) Total Assets .

0.02 0.024 0.13L

8 TOR! n
(Avarage Teade Recaivable / Tumovet in Days) NA N.A, NA, . NA

Tumover = Revenue From Operations
THINVENTORY TURNOVER RATIO { In Yimes)

{Average Invertory Saie of Produe in days) NA. NA. NA NA,

BINET PROFIT MARGIN

{Net Profit after tax/ Tumover) ar40]  samw 4.84

Turnover = Revenue From Operations

BINE’ R
Due 1o subslantial increase by way of
(Equily Share Capital + Other Equity+ Hybrid Perpelual Sccuities) 481413 338481 41.81]enlrance fees recefved

1019 N ON EGUITY
(Profit after Preference Dividend / Average Equily Sharehokers) NA. NA. HN.A MA

1Y TRADE PAYABLES TURNOVER RATIO {In Times)

(Cost of Goods & Sarvices / Average Trade Payables) . NA. N.A. NA . N.A,

12 AFIT, RN A
Due to increase in fiabikty on account
{Fumover / Average Working Capital) 0.10 n.oaﬂ 25,350l provision for T and GST

13|R N ON HTAL j
(Esming before Interest & Tax ! Capitsl Employed) 5.81 5. X

14]RETURN ON INVESTMENT
(Profit afler Tax/ Yota! Average lnvestiment) 539 5.2 1.38
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To, o
The Members
The Wodehouse Gymkhana Limited

Your Directors are presenting herewith the 84t Annual Report and the Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, -

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

VThe financial highlights of the Company are given below. Kindly refer the financial
statements forming part of this report for detailed financial information:

‘ (Amount in Lakhs)
Particulars ' 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Tatal Income 555.13 383
- Total Expenditure _ 328.37 241.30
Profit/ (Loss) before Taxation 226.76 141.70
Less: Provision for Taxation ¢ 13.14 3.17
Net Profit/{Loss) after taxation
et Profit/(Loss) after taxati 213.62
138.53

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Buring the year under report, Company's Profit Before Tax is INR 226.76/- (in Lakhs) as
compared to INR 141.70/- {in Lakhs) of previous year.

3. DIVIDEND:

Since your Company is limited by guarantee, it is not required to distribute the dividend
among the members of the Company.
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4. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

Since your Company is limited by guarantee, it is not required to transfer the reserves.

5. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 92{3) and Section 134(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of Companies (Management and Administration Rules,
2014) an extract of Annual Return will be placed on the website of the Company.

» 6. CHANGE IN T_FIE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the
Company. The business of the Company to provide recreational facilities rema:ns the
same. ﬁ

7. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Your company has appointed M/s. JR. Jain & Co., Chartered Actountants (FRN:
103315W) as the statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year ended March
34, 2023,

Your Company has recommended appointment of M/s. Hasmukh Shah & Co. LLP,
Chartered Accountants. {FRN: 103592W / W-100028) as Statutory Auditors, for a term
of 5 years i.e., from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting up to the Conclusion
of Annual General Meeting to be held for the Financial Year 2027-28, on such
remuneration and.out of pocket expenses as agreed between the Auditor and Board of
‘Directors of the Company.
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8. QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE STATUTORY AUDITOR:

There are qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the
statutory Auditors of the Company in their report,

Basis for qﬁaliﬁcaﬁons/ emphasis of matter are provided below:

a, Non provision of Retirement Benefits- _
Attention is invited to Note No. 32 of the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
. Non Provision of Gratuity as same has been. accounted on payment basis
consiétently as a practice. In the absence of actuarial valuation thereof same could
not be quantified. :
Board’s Response: As mentioned by the Statutory Auditor In their report, the Nen
Provision of Gratuity cannot be quantified, since same is accounted on paymént
basis. Your Company will identify and evaluate different methods for accounting of
payment of gratuity. Fuﬁher, as the number of employees is less than twenty, the
samae are not eligible for cover under the LIC Group Gratuity Scheme. In view of this
fact, gratuity is accounted on cash basis which is not consistent with AS-15 (Revised).

b. Non provision of Doubtful Debts — Lease Rent Payable for Plot C / Compensation
‘Receivable for Plot C- . '

- Attention is invited to Note No. 28 of the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
Non-Provision of Doubtful Debt w.r.t Compensation receivable of INR 1,21,65,823
from M/s Giriraj Construction, Gymkhana has filed suit against them and as advised,
no provision has been made in the bogks.

Board’s Response: The amount due and receivable, from them as on 31ist March,
2010 amounted to INR 1,21,65,823.65. However, M/s. Shree Girira] Construction
Company, jointly with M/s. Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pvt. Ltd has not
paid any compensation to the Gymkhana till date.

The Gymkhana has already, initiated legal proceedings against M/s. Shree Giriraj
Construction Company and M/s. Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pvt. Ltd and
has filed a L. E. Suit no. 108/144 of 2010 in the Court of Small Causes at Mumbai, for
the recovery of its dues amounting to INR 1,21,65,823/-, as on 31.3.2010. '
The Gymkhana has not made any provision for bad debts, with respect to the said
compensation for Plot C, which remains unpaid till date,
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On the basis of legal advice and the fact that M/s. Shree Giriraj Construction
Company has not pald compensation for Plot ¢ amounting to INR 1,21,65,823.65 as
on 31st March, 2010 and the fact that Jegal proceedings have been initiated against
M/s. Shree GIriraj Construction Company for the recovery of the sajd compensation,
the Gymkhana has decided not to account for compensation receivable for the said

plot amounting to INR 8,48,323/- per annum on accrual basis and will account for
the same on cash basis and real income theory. '

c. Attention is invited to Note No. 31 of the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
the confirmation from Sundry Debtors, loans and advances given and trade creditors
. have not been obtained and in the absence of such confirmations, the entries
fecorded in the books of account have been relied upon and therefore, such
balances are as per the books of accounts of the company.
Board’s Response: In the absence of confirmations from creditors, for loans &
“advances and for deposits, we are unable to opinion whether the same are good and
payable. Further in the absence of reconciliation of balance of creditors, loans &
advances and deposits, we are unable to opinion whether the same have been
correctly stated in the financial statements. The balance dues from members
amounting to INR 41,15,146.24 are subject to confirmations. Management has
however certified the said balances of creditors, loans & advances and deposits as
good and payable, '

d. Attention is invited to Note No. 24 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
interest payable under the MSMED Act, 2006. As explalned to us, the Company
deals with various Micro and Smali Enterprises on mutually accepted terms and
conditions. Accordingly, no interest is payable if the terms are adhered to by the
Company. Further, as per information made available to us, no interest has been
paid under MSMED Act, 2006 to any supplier for payment made beyond appointed
date, neither any claim has been received from any such supplier. Further in view of
same, no such provision has been made for any interest payable to such supplier.
Board’s Response: The Company deals with various Micro and Small Enterprises on
mutually accepted terms and conditions. Accordingly, no interest is payable. The
Company has not received any intimation from “suppliers” regarding their status
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure, relating to amounts unpaid as at the year-end together with interest
paid/payable as required under the said Act have not been given.
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e. Attention is invited to Note No. 35 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
-Balance shown in GST input and GST Output Ledgers under the head Indirect Taxes
Recoverable Balance with Revenue Authorities may not necessarlly reconcile with
the GSTR-3B, GSTR-1 and GSTR-2A Returns filed by the Company and Suppliers of
“the company. The same are subject to reconciliation and rectification wherever
necessary and shall be finalized at the time of filing of GST Annual Return by the
- Company. The Current GST input Credit / GST output Liabilities are stated based on
the Credit Ledger closing Balance and the Diffsrences between thé Books of
accounts and Returns are being transferred- to GST Pending Retonciliation a/c. .
* Financial Impact on account of such reconciliation / rectification shall be quantified
and accounted for only at the time of finalization of the GST Annual Return GSTR-9
of the Company. '
Board’s Response: the detalls required are subject to reconciliation and
rectification wherever necessary and shall be finalized at the time of filing of Annual
Return by the Company. The Earrent GST Input Credit / GST output Liabilities are
stated based on the Credit Ledger closing Balance and the Differences between the
Books of accounts and Returns are being transferred ta GST Pending Reconciliation
afe. Financial Impact on account of such reconciliation / rectification shall be
quantified and accounted for only at the time of finalization of the GST Annual
Return GSTR-9 of the Company.
Balance shown in GST Input and GST Output Ledgers under the head Indirect Taxes
Recoverable Balance with Revenue Authorities may not necessarily reconcile with
the GSTR-3B, GSTR-1 and GSTR-2A Returns filed by the Cbmbany and Suppliers of
the company. The same are subject to reconciliation and rectification, wherever
necessary and shall be finalized at the time of filing of Annual Return by the
Company. The Current GST Input Credit / GST Output Liabilities are stated based on
the Electronic Credit Ledger Closing Balance and the Differences between the Books
of accounts and Returns are being transferred to GST Pending Reconciliation a/c.
Financial Impact on account-of such reconciliation / rectification shall be quantified
and accounted for only at the time of finalization of the GST Annual Return GSTR-9
of the Company.

f. Attention is invited to Note No. 33 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding
Inventories which are valued on inclusive basis which is not in accordance with
accounting standards.

Page 5 of 15




The Pobehouse Gymihana L.

182, Maharshi Karve Road, Mumbal 400 021. « Tel: +91-9769455645, +91 9820543616
Emall : wodehouse1909@gmail.com « admin@wodehousegymihanain «

Website : wwwwodehousegymkhana.com

CiN: 192411MH1939PLCD03041 « GST : 27AAACTL146R1ZT

Board’s Response: Vzaluation of Inventory is done on inclusive method (i.e. inclusive
of Vat Tax and GST paid on the same) and has been physically verified at year end.

E Attentlon is mvuted to Note No. 21 tc the Notes to Financial Statements regarding -
. Disputed Tax Liabllity in Appeals.
As regards, Income Tax dues, ITAT has set aside matter to the office of CIT {A) / A.O.
‘Hence fresh demand will be known only after giving effect to ITAT order by CIT(A) /
~A.O. As regards GST, dues for F.Y. 2017-18 (1,7.2017 - 31.3.2018) INR 1,90,08,884/-

* Department has carried out Audit u/s 65 of GST.Act for the above period and

Cpmpleted assessment on ex parte basis without giving any opportunity of being
. heard and also without serving adequate notices. Aggrieved by above, Gymkhana

opted for appeal which was rejected by Assistant Commissioner due to lapse of time
for filing apbeal. Gymkhana could not file.appezl in time as order itself came to
notice only after the due date for filing, same was not served physically or on official
email ID of the Gymkhana. Thereafter, Gymkhana has decided to take the matter
further and file an appeal with the Tribunal (GSTAT) for either setting aside matter
by hearing afresh or decide on merits and therefore filed required Form | to keep
demand in abeyance till matter is heard and decided by the Tribunal which is
formed recently and informed to us by Management that the Company has filed
Appeal which is pending for hearing. In view of above, no provision is made in the
books of accounts for both {Income Tax and GST).
Board’s Response: The Managing Committee has appointed M/s. Hasmukh Shah &
Co. LLP, for rectification of GST issues. The Deputy GST Commissioner passed an ex-
parte order / best judgement to collect an amount of INR 97,80,748/- plus interest
for the Year 2017-18 without providing us with an opportunity for a hearing.
Following a meeting with the Commissioner and his senior officer, we have filed an
appeal and deposited an amount of INR 9,78,076/- being 10 percent of the demand
and obtained a stay order until the Tribunal is formed to conduct the hearing.

h. Attention is invited to Note No. 36 to the Notes to Financial Statements regarding ~
Related Party Disclosures, It is explained that that these transactions are done in
ordinary course of Business hence not covered under section 188 of Companies Act,
2013,

Board's Response: the related party transactions entered by the Company are in
ordinary course of businass and are on arm’s length basis.
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-SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Your Company has not appointed a Secretarial Auditor, as the Company' does hot fall
within the purview of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013,

DEPOSITS;

Your--t:r:_nmpanyr has not ai:éepted _any'deposité within the meaning of Section 73(1) of

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:
=i 10 L ARRANDEMENTS VWITH RELATED PARTIES:

During the year, the Company has entered into transactions as specified u/s 188(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013, with related parties.

Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions to be provided under
section 134 (3} {h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 in Form AOC -2 is given in Annexure I. '

CONSERVATION _OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE FARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The information as per Sectien 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 with respect to conservation of energy, technology
absorption & foreign exchange earnings and outgo is as follows:

A} CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:
i} The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:

Energy and natural resource conservation continue to be an area of focus of your
Company. The Company has been consciously making efforts towards its conservation.
Initiatives to integrate energy efficiency to overall operations are being undertaken by
your Company. Your Company does not have manufacturing activity and even though
the operations of the Company are not energy intensive, relevant measures for
conservation of power are undertaken on continuous basis.
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! ji} The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:

: Since the Company Is using e}ectricitﬁ as main source of its energy requirement, the
i Company is in the process of installing solar panel and hgnce the Company is exploring
1 . akernate source of energy for electricity.

L ' Titi) fhe capital investment on energy conservation equipment’s:

! ' . For the vyear under review, there will be investment In energy conservation
} o equipment’s. '

B)- Technology absorption:

i} The efforts made towards technology absorption: The Company keeps itself
abreast of the technical development and innovation.

ii) The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
| development or import substitution: Not Applicable. '

iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned
L from the beginning of the financial year): Not Applicable.

iv) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: Nil
" C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The total foreign exchange earnings and outgo in terms of actual inflow and out flow
during the year were as follows:

(Amount in Lakhs.)
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22
Foreign Exchange - Inflow il Nil
1 Foreign Exchange - Qutflow Nil Nil

‘ ' 13. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND STATEMENT
- CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF EINANGIAL STATEMENTS OF ASSQCIATE COMPANY:

AV A e ——————
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Your Company is not having any subsidiary, joint ventﬁfe, associate Company and henca
the statement containing the salient feature of the financial statement of 3 company’s
subsidiary, joint venture, assoclate company under the first proviso to sﬁb-'sectionta) of
section 123 in the prescribed Form AOC-1 is not applicable. ' '

14, DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARY[_ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

There are no new Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures/ Associate Com panies of the 'Company during

the year undet review,
+»15. DETAILS OF THE COMPANY WHO CEASED TC BE ITS SUBSIDIARY[ JOINT VENTURB[
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:
Sr. No. [ Name of Company Subsidiary  /Joint | Date of cessation
' ' ventures/Associate | of Subsidiary /
Company | Joint venturas/
Ajssuciafce
Company.
N.A,

16. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
_'___—_.—-'__-_—_——_'__'._-—

During the year under raview, Mr Pheroze Dhanbhoora was appointed as the Director |
with effect from October 15, 2022.

Fol!owing are the Directors associated with the Company as on 31st March 2023:

Sr. Name of Directors DIN
No
1 Manmohan Lalvani Lalchand 00725559
2 Suhas Yeshwant Chogle 00708330
3 Pheroze Rusi Mehta - _ 01621087
4 Shreyas Mahendra Patel 00112370
01173974
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17.

18.

5 Khushrow Beji Skroff

6 Pheroze Adi Dhanbhoora 00622769
7 Edil Jal Katrak 00563619
8 Anuj Sushil Bhartiya .| 05153232
5 Kersi Behram Aga _ 06726297

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Direétors met Twenty two {22) times during the Financial Year 2022-23. The
Intervening gap between any two meetings was not more than 120 days as prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Dates of Board Meetings held during the financial year 2022-23 and details of Directors
who attended the Board Meeting is given in table below:

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE

COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE
REPORT:

No material changes and commitments other than in the normal course of business have
occurred during the period under review, which affect the financial position of the
Company. Except below;

GST matter F.Y. 2017-18 [1.07.2017 — 31.03.2018) Demand INR 1,90,08,884/-

Department has carried out Audit u/s 65 of GST Act for the above period and completed
assessment on ex parte basis without giving any opportunity of being heard and also
without serving adequate notices. Aggrieved by above, Gymkhana opted for Appeal which
was rejected by Assistant Commissioner due to lapse of time for filing appeal. Gymkhana
could not file appeal in time as order itself came to notice only after the due date for
filing, same was not served physically or on official email ID of the Gymkhana. Thereafter,
Gymkhana has decided to take the matter further.and file an appeal with the Tribunal
(GSTAT) for either setting aside matter by hearing afresh or decide on merits and
therefore filed required Form | to keep demand in abeyance till matter is heard and
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decided by the Tribunal, which is in the process of being formed. GST coundll has already
approved set up of GSTAT, Therefore above matter is pending till Tribunal is formed.

In view of regular clarification and notification Issued by GST authorities and on review of

our past returns filed, management is of view that on following Issues further liability may

arise: '

1, GST collected on Interest collected from members INR 1.10 lakhs approx. -

2. ITC availed in respect of blocked credits INR 11.50 lakhs approx.

3, ITC claimed on sources procured for Bar/Kitchen INR 17.50 lakhs approx.

Management is in the process of ascertaining the exact liability after considering excess
.  GST paid however management has decided to make a provision of INR 25 lakhs in the

books fqr the year ending 31st March, 2023 on reasonable estimation base'c! on advice.

19. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

".Particulars of investments made are disclosed in the Financiai Statements in note no. 10,
which forms part of this.repert.

20. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As stipulated under section 134(3} (c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013, your Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In preparation of the annual accounts of the financial yeér ended March 31, 2023, the

applicable accounting standards had been followed and there are no material
departures from the same,

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023 and of the
profit and loss of the Company for the year ended on that date '

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities, :
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d) The Diréctors had prepared the annual accounts on a goihg concern basis, and

e} The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively
during the year ended March 31, 2023.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY POLICY:

The: Compény does not fall under the prescribed classes of Companies mention under }
+  section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence is ot required to comply with the
related provisions,

22, RISK MANAGEMENT:

It is duty of the Board to identiy and evaluate all the risks that the organization faces such
as strategic, financial, credit, market, liquidity, security, property, legal, regulatory,

-reputational and other risks. The Company recognizes that these risks need to be
managed and mitigated to protect its shareholders and other stakeholders, to achieve its
business objectives and enable sustainable growth.

The Company believes that the overall risk exposure of present and future risks remains
within risk capacity.

23, DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has systems for adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations
including proper delegation of authority, and procedures, effective systemns aligned to
business requirements. '
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The Board regularly reviews the internal control system to ensure that it remains effective
_ and aligned with the business requirements, In case weaknesses are identified during
review, new procedures are put in place to strengthen controls.

During the year, controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in design and
operation were observed.

. 24. CONSOLIDATION OF FINANCIAL 5T, ATEMENTS:

Company does not have any subsidiaries and Associate Company. Hence, there was no
»  needto prepare Consolidated Financial Statement for the period under review.

25. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK_PLAC
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: o

The Management is pleased to inform that no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment
were received/ pending during the Financial Year 2022-23. :

The Compa'ny is In process of identifying the areas for applicable provisions relating to the
constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal} Act, 2013,

26. COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The Company is in process of identifying the areas in which compliance under applicable
Secretarial Standards is required

27, DETAILS .OF APPLICATION MADE_OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

Your Company has not filed any application under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016. Also, no proceeding is pending under the said Code during the financia! year 2021-
2022. :

28. OTHER DISCLOSURES/ REPORTING:

Page 13 of 15




The Wodehouse Gymkhana L.

182, Maharsh Korve Road; Mumbai 400 021, « Tel: +91-9769459645, +91 9820543616
Email : wodehouse1909@gmail.com e admin@wodehousegymkhanain «

Website : wwwvodehousegymkhana.com

CIN: US2411MH1939PLED03041 « GST : 27AAACTAT46R1ZT

During the year under review, the following disclosure or reporting is mentioned below in
respect of the following items as per Companies Act, 2013: '

a) there are no signiﬁcént_and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future;

b) a statement on declaration given by Independent directors under sub-section (6)
* of section 149 is not applicable to the Company; '

¢) there were no frauds reported by auditors under section 143{12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 other than those which are reportable to the Central Government:

d} Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and remuneration including criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other
matters provided under sub-section (3) Qf section 178, as the provisions of section 178
are not applicable to the Company during the year under review;

e} a due diligence from secretarial compliance perspective under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder was carried on and your board of
directors of the Company has taken note of the same;

f) An activity for GST health check was carried on for the period under review. M/s. N.A.
Shah Assoclates LLP, Chartered Accountants issued GST healith check report dated 22™
May, 2023, which was duly noted by the Board of directors of the Compzany;

g) A statement indicating the manner in which formalannual evaluation of the
performance of the Board, its Committees and of individua! directors has been made,
as the provisions of section 134{3)(P) are not applicable to the Company during the
year under review;

h) A statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and

experience (including the proficiency) of the independent directors appointed during
the year, as the provisions of section 149(6) are not applicable to the Company;
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i). The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under

sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services
rendered bv the Cornpany

28 Acmgwwggsmm
Your DIrectors express thelr deep gratitude for the co-operation and support extended to

. the Company by its Mémbers, customers, suppliers, bankers and various government
agencies. Your Directors also place on record the commitment and Involvement of the

S ernployees atall levels and !ooks forward to their continued co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
‘odehouse Gymkhana Limited

. Yy
Mr Suhas Chogle

ar . Honorary Secretary and Director
DIN: 00725559 'DIN: 00708330 -

Date: 16.11.2023
Place: Mumbai
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Annexure A
FORM NO, AOC 2 -

{Pufsuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8{2} of
 the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of bontmcts/anangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to.in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Compariies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s-length transactions under third proviso
thereto ) ‘ : :

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis ~

. Not applicable
s |’ Particulars ) Datalls
No
{a} | Name(s) of the related party and nature of -
.t relationship A
(b} { Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions . -
(c) | Duration of the -

_ contracts/arrangements/transactions
(d} | salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or -
transactions including the value, if any

{e} | Justification for entering inte such contracts or -
arrangements or transactions '
(f} | Date of approval by the Board -
{g} | Amount paid as advances, if any -
(h} | Date on which the special resolution was passed in “
general meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188
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2, Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's ength basis

Sr. Particulars . Details
No ] A 8
(a) | Name(s) of the related party and | B. Framjee & | Vahishta Foods in
- | nature of relationship Company in which | which Mr. £dil
Mr. Khushrow | Katrak (Director) is
Shroff (Director) is | the related party
the related party
(b} | Nature of | sale, purchase or{ sale, purchase or
contracts/arrangementsjtransactlons supply of any{supply of any
goods or materials | goods or materials
(c) | Duration of the One-time One-time
contracts/arrangements/transactions
(d) | Salient terms of the contracts or | Entered into | Entered into
afrangements  or  transactions | contract with B.]{ contract with
including the value, if any: Framjee & § Vahishta Foeds for
Company for | Purchase of juices
Purchase of SPC| and ginger lemon
flooring for office | at a value of INR
and bar extension | 4,872/-
at a value of INR
5,57,155/-
{e) | Date{s} of approval by the Board, if NA NA
any:
{f)} { Amount paid as advances, if any: NA NA

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
§ WODEHOUSE GYMKHANA LIMITED

Place: Mumbai
Date: November 16, 2023
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Dear .\_-icmbers‘

On behalf of the Managing Committee, { welcome you to this 84th Annual General

Meeting and place before you the Annual report for the year ended 31st March
2023. ‘

We are prdud to be members of a club that is in its 115th year, with 2 very rich and
postalgic nistory, starting as Bombay Cormercial Gymkhana in 1909 which later
became Wodehouse Gymkhana..

On your mext visit to The Wodehouse, please walk th ough the areas which have
been revamped, repaired, reused, renovated, rejuvenated and restored. We had
also added one more facility “Gymnasium”. Also, please spend some time looking
at aur coilecticn of our family jewels with a historic background, furniture which
originaily belongs to the Bombay Commerdial Gymkhana has beenrestored.

& 8-

Memoriam an

During the year we lest our dear Hon. Secretary Jagdish Shetty just few days aftar
the last Annual General Meeting. Also during the year we lost some of our
members Abid Nomanbhoy, Narayan Kirpalani, Rajnikant Sayani, Taizun Patheria,
Nitin Khambatti and Anoop Mohta who will be missed by all of us.. After March we
lost our senior members Bomi Zaiwalla, Chandrakant Patel, Usha Khubchandani,
Pasi Bharucha, Ramesh Apte, Kishore Jagtiani, Yazad Bomanji and Rishi Lalwani.

7

ﬁfﬂ&ﬁ"ﬁ%}@:ﬁ*r«g i Strength ¢

31-03-2022  31-02-2023  With such a lovely ambience

Eull Mernbers : 937 956 in our Boutique Gymkhana,
Probationary iMembers 114 172 we are sure that we will
Associate Members 77 83 attract more members.
Single Lady Members 67 75
?gp‘gfge’fﬂeé“mbbegs 3 ? organization to survive.
Sen{fice f ﬂe;'nbers p 5 Having said this we have
Honorary Diplomats 12 14 been selective in choosing
junior membars - 13 new members, keeping in
- - 123 view that we maintain 2
:.:'.3 1.

congenial atmosphera.



Money Matters éj@

The Audited Statement of Accounts’ and Balance Sheet has been sent out to you
andifthere is any point that neseds clarification, we will gladly provide the necessary
infermation. It would be appreciated, if the members requiring clarifications,
communicate well in advance in order to enable us to have the information readily

available, This does not interfere with the right of any member to ask questions at

the Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Mohan Lalvani, Hon. Treasurer, with investments Sub-committee Secretary
Mr. Anuj Bhartiya and the member of the sub-committee Mr. Behram Sorabji, with
a rich experience of managing finances have been dealing with funds deployed in
fixed deposits, mutual funds ete. Affecting the day to day functiohing of the
Gymkhana. :

The Managing Committee has been dlesely menitoring all the major outgoing
expenses such as electricity, water, repairs etc. with the co-operation and
understanding of our members, for which we are most grateful.

Our Club had gained a working profit of Rs.1,41,69,807.00 this fiscal year mainly
due to the interest. income from investments . And this year the Gymkhana was
fully/partially closed till juiie 2621 and saved a good amount of money due to the
non-operatian of Air-conditioners.

- 5 % . N o \( d
Legal sub-Commiice g

Legal sub-committee guided by Shreyas Patel, an advecate and solicitor UKy in
profession, has worked very diligently, keeping in close contact with solicitors and
advocates.

Suit for recavery of arrears of lease rent paysble by Shree Giriraj Construction Co.
and Nandkishore Holdings & Constructions Pyt. Ltd. for Plot “C" has been instituted
in the Small Causes Court. In the suit we have alsa demanded revocation of the
Power of Attarney, given to them for development rights.

Plot D-Swimming Pool 288

The Gymihara is ragul.ily in contart with the authorities, but due to various
reasons we stiff do not have perrrission and we are expecting some positive
outcome this vear.
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Projects And Property Development gl

This Sub-Cammittee was formed with a specific purpose to prbpos& and manage all
development works that woulid be requirec to upgrade the Gymkhana. It has been .

ably managed by Mohan Lalvani along with the support of our Vice-President,
Pheroze Mehta, : :

F

Catering £

Mr. Suhas Chogle ably assisted by Khushrow Shroff and other sub-committee
members  has proved to be successful and pro-active Catering Secretary.
Providing'to the likes and disiikes of members and their guests is a thankless job. it
is atways difficult to cater to the taste of so many diverse diners that visit our club.

B
4

Bar |

~ Our "Centre- Court™ Bar_has become very popular, | confidently say that our

members and their valued guests are really happy with ambience and décor of the
Bar. itis heartening to note that the younger generation crowd is being drawn in by
the friendly atmosphere that has Been generated.

Mr. Edil Katrak has been looking after the Bar.

Tennis And Phvsical Fitness Centre %ﬁ |

Mr. Khushrow Shroff our tennis secretary looked after the daily procedures of both
tennis and physical training,

A lot was achieved in tennis in the last year. Besides members using the courts both
morning and evening. The tennis fraternity owes Rakesh Pahuja a lot for his hard
work of maintaining the courts to a very high level.

Tennis courts were used morning and evening....also our team participated in the
Mahazrashtra State !iter <lub tournament. Our coaching faciiities was appreciated
and used by our members ard their children.




Qur coach Taher Ali won ITF grade 4 tournament at MSLTA. And so did our coach
Mr. Inthikhab Ali in their respective age groups. '

in the same tournament our tennis se'cretary' Khushrow Shroff was the finalist,
Grade 4 is a very prestigious senior intarnational tennis federation tournament
and to achieve success is creditable, : '

32 Clubs participated in the Maharashtra State inter club and Wodehouse
Gymkhana stood 4th in the elite group. A trophy to that effect is in our possession.

The physical fitness center was utilized by our members and their guests in the
morning and evening. ' S ' '

‘. .' - . 4 te \ ! . N 3 . -6%
Billiards And Table Tennis &5

Under the leadership and guidance of the billiard secretry Mr. Kersi Aga and

sub-committea member Vimal Mariwala the following improvements have been

made : ' | : '

* Renovation of Billiard room tables and lights to international standards with state
of the art facilities,

* Successtully conduicted 4 internal tournaments for Members, which now form
annua! events, ,

* Resurgence of snooker and billiards at the Wodshouse with Members coming in
large numibers to play on a daily basis, ,

* Coaching sessions conducted by Mr. Yasin Merchant and Mr. Dhruv Sitwala for
advanced level playing.

- Our team "Wodehouse Wizards' has resumed participating in the Snooker League
annually and are progressing well, ' :

» State level tournament participation by a few of eur sncoker players.

* Participation by our team in various inter club tournaments.

* We have hosted several south Mumbai premier clubs for reciprocal snooker
teurriaments at Wodehouse which has been a great success,

]
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Cave Room 4

The card room was also closed at the beginnirg of the year and started functioning

later and members were using this facility, Pheroze Mehta and his sub-committee
managed the day to day maintenance of the card room.




Ceneral Administration ¢H

R e L e L L

Housc And Garden %% .

Pheroze Mehta and his team have managed the garden, housekeeping and ;
upkeep of the Club and major repairs efficiently..

. Ehifdrcn‘s ?Iay‘ﬁimimd i@l

. Our children play area with new eguipment and flooring was used by our members

children and also their guest children when the Gymkhana partially opened up late’
last year. ‘ '

N

Mchan talvani and Pheroze Mehta have been attending to the administrative
aspects. ' ' '

LY
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Fniceriainmont

The annual sociz! events which had hecome a tradition in our Gymkhana could not
be held during the year due the restrictions imposed by the Government. However
later in the year the Gymkhana had started the weekly music programmes which
were a success ably supported by Suhas Chogle.

Also the social dance programme was conducted on every Mondays and Tuesdays
under the guidance of our comimittee member Nayan Momaya was enjoyed by
members and their guests.

| ™
Affiliations &8

Mr. Edil Katrak as Secretary affiliations co-ordinate with the various clubs who
approached us for affiliations. The names of the affiliated Clubs and their facilities
in short are giver: below for infermation. Members visiting the Clubs must carry
their Wodzshouse Gymkhana membership cards. For further details members are
welcome to contact the office for the same. These affiliations are all due to
continuous effzrts of cur Secrataries.



4t f e

Central Provinces Club- Nagpur, Jodhpur Gymkhana, Umed Club- jodhpur, Emerald
Garden Club - jaipur. Field Club- Udaipur, Jaisal Club-jaisalmer, Safdarjung Club-
New Delhi, Royal Connaught Boat Club- Pune, The Corinthian Club- Pune, Caicutta
Rowing Club- Kolkatta, Presidency Club - Kothapur, Clube Tennis De Gaspar Dias -
Goa, The Kensingten Club, Nashik, Nanf's Nook, Goty and Cochin Yacht Club, Kochi.

N =

Digital And Technolosy Lol

The new -and enhanced www.wodehousegymkhana.com website was a project
spearheaded by Mr. Anuj Bhartlya. The website neatly organizes sports, facilities
dining, events and cur updated list of cluk affiliations. We are currently working on
offering events detaiied information ard signups online and also working or
embracing digital methods concurrent with existing ones. It is probably fair to say
that our website and its presentation is comparable to the best that any dub in
indis offaers. o

Fermore details on affiliations please visit our updated website:
www.wodehousegymkhana.com

Sul-Commilee

fwould lilee to thank all members of the Managing Committee and various
sub-committees listed hereunder for their co-operation,

. Cluk Activities - Catering

Finance & Entertainment & Entertainment
Mohan Lalvani Suhas Chogle ' Suhas Chogle
Pheroze Mehta Khushrow Shroff Khushrow Shroff
Behram Scrabii Rayan Momaya

Gardzn Card Room Legal Affairs
Pheroze Mehta Pheroze Rusi Mehta Shreyas Patel

Kersi Aga Nalini Malkani Mohan Lalvani

Munir Visram
Manej Menda
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Billiards & Tennis&
Games Room Fitness Canter sé neeping
Kersi Aga Khushrow Shroff Pheroze Mehta
- Dr.Porus Kapadia Rakesh Fahuja . KersiAga
Vimal Mariwaila '
Gymnasium Investments
Khushrow Shroff - Anuj Bhartiya
KersfAga Maohan Lalvani
> ; S Pheroze Mehta
Behram Sorabji
. Viswavir Ahuja
. Projects & Properiy Develepment & Govt. Liaison |

Mohan Lalvani
pheroze Mehta

Bor

Edil Katrak
Pheroze Rusi Mehta

Affliations

Edif Katrak
Munir Vishram

General Administration

Mohan Lalvani
Phetroze Rusi Mehta

Finally, | would alsc like to thank the staff of the Gymkhana, staff of the oifice espe-
cially our Manager C. Surendran, Shreyas Menon, Jancy John and Geetha Nair. As

President | would especially comment the dedication and s
Surendran who is helping aii the way. '

Onde again | thank you ali.

. L ML/
aﬁl' LA:C}{%N&
Pﬁﬁsy,
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ervices of our Manager

Dated- 1b4n NowemBER 2023
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